
 

 
 

  
  Shropshire Council 

Legal and Democratic Services 
Shirehall 
Abbey Foregate 
Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 

   
Date:   Tuesday, 23 February 2021 
: 

 
Committee:  
People Overview Committee 
 
Date: Wednesday, 3 March 2021 
Time: 10.00 am 
Venue: THIS IS A VIRTUAL MEETING - PLEASE USE THE LINK ON THE AGENDA TO 
LISTEN TO THE MEETING 
Members of the public will be able to listen to this meeting by clicking on this link:  
 

www.shropshire.gov.uk/PeopleOverview3March2021 
  
Please note that this meeting will be made available through Microsoft Teams Live Events - your device will 
need to meet the minimum specification as detailed on the Microsoft website at this link:       Device 
Specification  
  

 You will need to download MS Teams (free) and click on the link to listen to the meeting if you are 
using a PC  

 If using a mobile device, you will need to download the MS Teams app (free) before clicking the link  

 Use the link at 10.00am on the day of the meeting and click on ‘Join as Guest’  

 You may receive an error message or a request for login details if you try to gain access before 10.00a, 

 
  
You are requested to attend the above meeting.  
The Agenda is attached 
 
 
Claire Porter 
Director of Legal and Democratic Services 
 
Members of the Committee 
 
Peggy Mullock (Chair) 
Kevin Turley (Vice-Chair) 
Roy Aldcroft 
Ruth Houghton 
Christian Lea 

Matt Lee 
Elliott Lynch 
Cecilia Motley 
Kevin Pardy 

 
 
 

Public Document Pack

http://www.shropshire.gov.uk/PeopleOverview3March2021
https://support.office.com/en-gb/article/get-started-with-microsoft-teams-live-events-d077fec2-a058-483e-9ab5-1494afda578a#bkmk_systemreq
https://support.office.com/en-gb/article/get-started-with-microsoft-teams-live-events-d077fec2-a058-483e-9ab5-1494afda578a#bkmk_systemreq


Co-opted Members (Voting): 
 
Carol Morgan  Diocese of Shrewsbury (RC)  

Sian Lines  Diocese of Hereford (CE)  

Vacancy  Parent Governor – Secondary Schools  

Vacancy  Parent Governor – Primary & Special Schools  

  
 Co-opted Members (Non-Voting): 
 

Vacancy  Community and Voluntary Sector   
 
Substitute Members: 
Julian Dean 
Kate Halliday 
Roger Hughes 
David Vasmer 

Claire Wild 
Leslie Winwood 
Paul Wynn 

 
 
 
Your Committee Officer is:  
 
Tim Ward  Committee Officer 
Tel:   01743 257713 
Email:   tim.ward@shropshire.gov.uk 



AGENDA 
 
1  Apologies and Substitutions  

 
To receive apologies for absence from Members of the Committee 
 
 

2  Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 
Members are reminded they must not participate in the discussion or vote on 
any matter in which they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should leave 
the room prior to the commencement of the debate. 
 
 

3  Minutes  
 
The confirm the minutes of the meetings held on 10 December 2020 and the 27 
January 2021. (Minutes to Follow) 
 
Contact Tim Ward  Tel: 01743 257713 
 
 

4  Public Question Time  
 
To receive any public questions or petitions from the public, notice of which has 
been given in accordance with Procedure Rule 14.  The deadline for this 
meeting is 10.00am on Monday 1 March 2021 
 
 

5  Members' Question Time  
 
To receive any questions of which Members of the Council have given notice. 
 
Deadline for notification: 10.00am on Monday 1 March 2021 
 
 

6  Young People’s Substance Misuse Services (Pages 1 - 6) 
 
Report of the Drug and Alcohol Strategic Commissioner is attached 
 
Contact Jayne Randall  Tel: 01743 253979 
 
 

7  Short Breaks to Provide Respite for All Age Carers  
 
Report of the Director of Children’s Services is the follow 
 
Contact  Karen Bradshaw, Tel: 01743 254201 



 
 

8  Exclusion of Press and Public  
 
To consider a resolution under paragraph 10.2 of the Council’s Access to 
Information Procedure Rules that the proceedings of the Committee in relation 
to the following agenda Items shall not be conducted in public on the grounds 
that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined by the 
categories specified against them. 
 
 

9  Exempt Minutea  
 
To consider the exempt minutes of the meeting held on 30th September 2020. 
[To follow] 
 
Contact Amanda Holyoak  Tel 01743 257714 
 
 



 

 Committee and Date 

 

People Overview Committee  

 

3 March 2020 

 

 Item 

 

 

 

 

Public 

 

 

Young people’s Substance Misuse Services 

 

Responsible Officer 

Jayne Randall – Drug and Alcohol Strategic Commissioner 

jayne.randall@shropshire.gov.uk 

01743 253979 

 

 

1.0 Summary 

1.1 The 2017 Drug Strategy is clear that young people’s specialist substance misuse 

services should be integral to wider children services.  In Shropshire this has 

been achieved through the work of the specialist service and their participation at 

both strategic and operational level.  This report will provide an overview of the 

service and the level of vulnerabilities they work with. 

  

2.0 Recommendations 

2.1 It is recommended Committee Members note the contents of this report and the 

service available to support young people and their families in Shropshire. 

  

3.0 Opportunities and risks 

3.1 As part of a large specialist charity in substance misuse the service is able to 

share learning and respond to needs quickly.  As with all charities there are 

additional opportunities to apply for funding that is not available to local authorities 

and We Are With You have been successful in some national bids.  Although 

Shropshire has not been cited to receive funding, it does benefit from the learning 

from those projects. 

  

3.2 

 

 

 

 

 

3.3  

Workforce is a major risk within all substance misuse services and is been 

recognised nationally.  To date the young people’s substance misuse service has 

managed to recruit to any vacancies, however, this is not the national picture.  

The service is currently at capacity and has periodically had to introduce waiting 

lists when waiting to finish the recruitment process. 

 

If the service continues to experience an increase in the number of people 

entering treatment capacity and waiting times will become an issue.  Under the 

national quality standards no one (young person or adult) should wait more than 

three weeks from referral to first assessment.  The service capacity will be closely 

monitored to ensure the needs of young people can be met safely. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



Meeting, date:  Report heading 

 2 

  

4.0 Financial assessment 

4.1 There are no financial considerations at this point, however, if numbers in 

treatment continue to rise further, investment in capacity may be needed to 

ensure the quality of the service delivered is maintained.   

  

5.0 Report 

5.1 

 

 

 

 

 

5.2  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5.3 

The National Drug Strategy 2017 sets out that young people’s substance misuse 

specialist services should be closely linked to the wider children’s workforce. In 

Shropshire this service is provided through We Are With You (WAWY), a national 

charity with 50 years’ experience in the field, they also provide the adult 

community service.   

 

We Are With You Young People’s Service (WAWYYPS) provides a confidential 

service to young people aged 10 to 18 years of age and their families who are 

experiencing problematic drug and alcohol use.  The service also offers support 

to young adults who have been looked after by the local authority and those with 

special educational needs until they are aged 21 years.  In some circumstances 

they will not transfer young adults into the adult service when they come of age if 

it is assessed their needs are better met in the YP service, otherwise transitional 

support is provided  

 

The majority of young people who seek help from the service are not usually 

dependent, however their substance using behaviour will be impacting on their 

education, relationships and longer term life chances.  Offering early 

interventions, harm reduction, structured one to one and targeted support the 

service works with the young person to move them towards positive activities, 

building resilience and enabling them to make informed choices.  

 

5.4  

 

 

 

 

 

 

5.5  

 

 

 

 

5.6 

 

 

 

 

The service does not have a base, young people are worked with in any setting 

they choose, this could be at home, at school or in another community building of 

their choice.  During the pandemic the majority of the service has been 

undertaken using media platforms.  The service is also very visible on a number 

of social media platforms, using them to promote harm reduction messages 

therefore increasing knowledge of harm. 

 

A dedicated confidential helpline is also available for parents who may have 

concerns about their young people regardless of whether the young person is 

engaged in treatment. 

 

Treatment Population 

Following a decrease in the number of young people coming into treatment during 

2015 – 2016 the young people’s team reviewed its referral process.  In 2017 the 

SMARTER screening tool was launched to support early identification.  Adopted 

by the safeguarding partnership, the team have supported the roll out the tool 

training a range of children and young people’s service staff across both health 

Page 2



Meeting, date:  Report heading 

 3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5.7 

and social care.  Since the launch of the tool referrals into the service have 

increased (Graph 1), this bucks the national trend that has seen a decline in the 

number of young people entering treatment during the same period.  Access to 

treatment has been further strengthened by the introduction of the single point of 

contact.   

 

Graph 1: Number of Young People in treatment from 2013 -2020 

 
PHE Commissioning Pack 2013-2014 to -2020-2021 

 

The majority of local referrals come through the education route. This is 

encouraging as it means young people are been identified before issues escalate, 

it also demonstrates the close working relationship the service has with education 

colleagues.  It is acknowledged further work is needed to improve the pathway 

with SATH and young people’s mental health services. 

 

Graph 2 Referral sources into Young People’s services 2019-2020 

 
 

 

5.8  

 

PHE Commissioning Pack 2020-2021 

 

Many young people receiving specialist interventions for substance misuse have 

a range of vulnerabilities.  The types of vulnerabilities and risks young people 

Education services

Youth Justice Services

Children and family services

Self, family and friends,

Health and mental health,

Other substance misuse services

Other

A&E

Referral sources 

National % Local %

Page 3



Meeting, date:  Report heading 

 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5.9 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5.10 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5.11 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6.0 

disclose at the start of treatment can include domestic abuse, not in education or 

training, self-harm, poor mental health and exploitation.  In 2019 -2020 47% of 

young people who entered service identified they had a mental health need, of 

which 55% were receiving help for this.  Where young people require mental 

health specialist support the team will make appropriate referrals for service, if the 

young person is already receiving support the team works closely with the 

allocated worker and any other involved services on the young person care plan. 

 

Two specific vulnerabilities associated with substance use is the number of 

substances being used and the age when regular use began (Graph 3).  Early 

onset of drug and alcohol use is a predictor of problematic later life use. 

 

Graph 3 Specific substance misuse vulnerabilities 2019-2020 

 
PHE Commissioning Pack 2020-2021 

 

The main substance of choice continues to be cannabis both locally and 

nationally.  Research undertaken by WAWYYPS found cannabis to be a favoured 

drug used by gangs in criminal exploitation.  The graph below illustrates the 

substance using profile of the young people who entered treatment during 2019-

2020.  A concerning feature at both the local and national level is the use of 

heroin, whilst numbers are very small it is a substance for a number of years 

young people did not use. 

 

The majority of young people (96%) leave treatment do so in a planned way. 

 

 

 
PHE Commissioning Pack 2020-2021 

 

Partnerships  

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30%

Using two or more substances

Began using main problem substance under
the age of 15

Specific Substance Misuse Vulnerabilities

National Local

Page 4



Meeting, date:  Report heading 

 5 

6.1 To support young people effectively there needs to be a holistic approach.  

WAWYYPS works in partnership with a range of agencies and services to ensure 

the young person is getting the right level of support at the right time.  The team is 

a member of the exploitation panel and has supported the work within schools to 

raise the issues of exploitation to parents.  Exploitation is a key area of work for 

the team and they are very accomplished working with young people, their 

families and other children and education services.  The presentation 

accompanying this report will provide a case study of the work they do in this 

area. 

 

6.2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6.3 

 

In respect of wider strategic planning to prevent problematic drug and alcohol 

issues there are two key work streams currently in progress led by public health 

and supported by the young people’s service.  The first is the work around the 

hidden harm agenda that is focused on identifying children and young people who 

may be affected by parental or others substance misuse.  A joint working protocol 

was adopted a few years ago by the safeguarding board and is currently under 

review.  

 

The second is a piece of work is the review of the drug and alcohol schools policy 

for schools with a particular emphasis on safeguarding and exploitation.  This 

work is in response to the increasing number of exclusions in the county where 

drug and alcohol is a factor.  It supports the wider strategic work of the exclusion 

and exploitation group of the Shropshire Safeguarding and Community 

Partnership. 

 

7.0 

 

Conclusion 

7.1 Young people’s substance misuse service in Shropshire form an integral part of 

services available to support young people.  The team offers a range of 

interventions to meet needs and is flexible in their approach. Supporting a wider 

partnership approach is the strategic work underway to prevent and reduce 

further drug and alcohol misuse in young people. 

  

 

List of Background Papers (This MUST be completed for all reports, but does not 

include items containing exempt or confidential information) 

 

2017 Drug Strategy  

 

Cabinet Member (Portfolio Holder) 

Cllr Dean Carroll 

 

 

Local Member 

 

Page 5

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/628148/Drug_strategy_2017.PDF


Meeting, date:  Report heading 

 6 

 

All 

 

Appendices 

 

 

 

 

Page 6


	Agenda
	6 Young People’s Substance Misuse Services

